
 
JOHN WARD 
Director of Corporate Services 
 
Contact: Democratic Services 
Email: democraticservices@chichester.gov.uk 
 

East Pallant House 
1 East Pallant 
Chichester 
West Sussex 
PO19 1TY 
Tel: 01243 785166 
www.chichester.gov.uk 

 

 

 

Notice of Meeting 
 
To All Members of Chichester District Council 
 
You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of THE COUNCIL which will be held in the 
Committee Rooms - East Pallant House on Tuesday 27 February 2024 at 2.00 pm for 
the transaction of the business set out in the agenda below. 
 

 
 

DIANE SHEPHERD 
Chief Executive  

19 February 2024  

 
AGENDA 

  
1   Minutes (Pages 1 - 16) 
 Members are requested to approve as correct record the minutes of the meeting 

held on 23 January 2024.  
2   Urgent Items  
 The Chair will announce any urgent items which due to special circumstances are 

to be dealt with under Late Items.  
3   Declarations of Interests  
 Members and officers are reminded to make any declarations of disclosable 

pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial interests they may have in respect of 
matters on the agenda for this meeting.  

4   Chair's Announcements  
 Apologies for absence will be notified at this point. 

 
The Chair will make any specific announcements.  

5   Public Question Time  
 In accordance with Chichester District Council’s scheme for public question time 

the Council will receive any questions which have been submitted by members of 
the public in writing by noon two working days before the meeting. Each questioner 
will be given up to three minutes to ask their question. The total time allocated for 
public question time is 15 minutes subject to the Chair’s discretion to extend that 
period.  

 
 
 

Public Document Pack



RECOMMENDATIONS BY THE CABINET 
 

To consider the following recommendations of the Cabinet requiring the approval of the 
Council.  
6   Draft Capital Strategy 2024-25 to 2028-29  
 Members are requested to consider the report and its appendix found on pages 

13-39 of the Cabinet agenda for 6 February 2024 and make the following 
resolution: 
  
That the Council’s draft Capital Strategy for 2024- 25 to 2028-29 be approved.  

7   Budget Spending Plans 2024-25 (Page 17) 
 Members are requested to consider the report and its appendices found on pages 

41-114 of the Cabinet agenda for 6 February 2024. A revised Budget Summary 
Statement 2024-25 is also attached at page 17 of the agenda pack to this meeting 
following the budget amendment agreed at the Cabinet meeting (resolution h 
below). 
  
Members are therefore requested to make the following resolutions: 
  

a)    That a net budget requirement of £17,618,700 for 2024-25 be approved. 
b)    That Council Tax be increased by £5.41 from £181.07 to £186.48 for a 

Band D equivalent in 2024-25.  
c)    That the New Homes Bonus (NHB) be treated as general revenue 

funding as set out in para 4.6 and 4.7.  
d)    The capital programme, including the asset renewal programme 

(appendices 1c and 1d of the agenda report) be approved.  
e)    The capital prudential indicators and the Minimum Revenue Provision 

(MRP) Policy (appendix 4 of the agenda report) be approved.  
f)     That £1.11m is transferred from the General Fund Reserve to the 

Investment Risk Reserve to reduce the risk for the movements in fair 
value statutory override ending on 31 March 2025.  

g)    That delegated authority be given to the Director of Growth and Place 
to spend the £150k allocated from the West Sussex Business Rate 
Pool for economic development purposes, following consultation with 
the Cabinet member for Economic Development and Place.  

h)    To allocate a total of £22.5k from reserves to be released to Bourne 
Community College (BCC) in two tranches: £15k in academic year 
2024-25 and £7.5k in academic year 2025-26. Each year the release of 
funds would be subject to the school filling the funding gap and 
retaining the Think Family worker post.  

8   Council Tax Resolution (Pages 19 - 30) 
 Members are requested to consider the report and its appendices and make the 

following resolution: 
 
That having considered the Cabinet’s budget proposals from their meeting 
of 6 February 2024, Council are asked to also approve the Council Tax 
Resolutions as set out in Appendix A.  

9   Draft Treasury Management and Investment Strategy  
 Members are requested to consider the report and its appendices as set out on 

pages 115-169 of the Cabinet agenda for 6 February 2024 and make the following 
resolution: 



  
That the Treasury Management Policy Statement, the Treasury Management 
Strategy Statement, the Investment Strategy, and relevant Indicators for 
2024-25 be approved.  

10   Making the Southbourne Modified Neigbourhood Development Plan  
 Members are requested to consider the report as set out on page 205-207 of the 

Cabinet agenda for 6 February 2024 and make the following resolution: 
  
That following the successful referendum result on 25 January Council make 
the Southbourne Modified Neighbourhood Development Plan part of the 
Development Plan for Chichester District (excluding the area within the 
South Downs National Park). 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS BY COMMITTEES 

 
None. 

 
OTHER REPORTS 

 
None.  

11   Late Items  
 To consider any late items as follows: 

 
a) Items added to the agenda papers and made available for public inspection. 
b) Items which the Chair has agreed should be taken as matters of urgency by 

reason of special circumstances to be reported at the meeting.  
12   Exclusion of the press and public  
 The Council is asked to consider whether the public, including the press, should be 

excluded from the meeting on the grounds of exemption under Parts I to 7 of 
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972, as indicated against the item 
and because, in all the circumstances of the case, the public interest in maintaining 
the exemption of that information outweighs the public interest in disclosing the 
information.  

 
NOTES 

 
1) The press and public may be excluded from the meeting during any item of 
business wherever it is likely that there would be disclosure of ‘exempt information’ 
as defined in section 100A of and Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972. 
 
2) The press and public may view the report appendices which are not included with 
their copy of the agenda on the Council’s website at Chichester District Council - 
Minutes, agendas and reports unless they contain exempt information. 
 
3) Subject to Covid-19 Risk Assessments members of the public are advised of the 
following; 
 

• Where a member of the public has registered a question they will be invited to 
attend the meeting and will be issued a seat in the public gallery. 

• You are advised not to attend any face to face meeting if you have symptoms of 
Covid. 

 



4) Subject to the provisions allowing the exclusion of the press and public, the 
photographing, filming or recording of this meeting from the public seating area is 
permitted. To assist with the management of the meeting, anyone wishing to do this 
is asked to inform the chairman of the meeting of their intentions before the meeting 
starts. The use of mobile devices for access to social media is permitted, but these 
should be switched to silent for the duration of the meeting. Those undertaking such 
activities must do so discreetly and not disrupt the meeting, for example by oral 
commentary, excessive noise, distracting movement or flash photography. Filming 
of children, vulnerable adults or members of the audience who object should be 
avoided. [Standing Order 11.3 of Chichester District Council’s Constitution] 
 
 

 
 

MEMBERS 
 

Mrs C Apel 
Mr J Cross 
Mr I Ballantyne 
Mrs T Bangert 
Mr R Bates 
Mr D Betts 
Mr S Boulcott 
Mr B Brisbane 
Mr R Briscoe 
Mr J Brookes-Harmer 
Mr J Brown 
Ms J Brown-Fuller 
Ms B Burkhart 
Mrs H Burton 
Mx R Chant 
Mr M Chilton 
Ms M Corfield 
Ms H Desai 
 

Mr G Evans 
Mrs E Hamilton 
Mr C Hastain 
Ms O Hickson 
Mr F Hobbs 
Mrs D Johnson 
Mr S Johnson 
Mr T Johnson 
Mr A Moss 
Ms E Newbery 
Mr T O'Kelly 
Mr H Potter 
Ms S Quail 
Mrs S Sharp 
Mr C Todhunter 
Mr J Vivian 
Ms V Weller 
Mr T Young 
 

 
 



 

 
 

 
 
Minutes of the meeting of the Council held in the Committee Rooms - East Pallant House 
on Tuesday 23 January 2024 at 2.00 pm 
 
 
Members 
Present: 

Mrs C Apel (Chair), Mr I Ballantyne, Mrs T Bangert, Mr R Bates, 
Mr D Betts, Mr S Boulcott, Mr B Brisbane, Mr R Briscoe, Mr J Brookes-
Harmer, Mr J Brown, Ms J Brown-Fuller, Ms B Burkhart, Mx R Chant, 
Mr M Chilton, Ms M Corfield, Ms H Desai, Mr G Evans, 
Mrs E Hamilton, Mr C Hastain, Ms O Hickson, Mrs D Johnson, 
Mr S Johnson, Mr T Johnson, Mr A Moss, Ms E Newbery, Mr H Potter, 
Ms S Quail, Mr C Todhunter, Mr J Vivian, Ms V Weller and Mr T Young 
 

Members not 
present: 

Mr J Cross, Mrs H Burton, Mr F Hobbs, Mr T O'Kelly and 
Mrs S Sharp 
 

Officers present all 
items: 

Mrs L Baines (Democratic Services Manager), Mr N Bennett 
(Divisional Manager for Democratic Services), Mrs K Dower 
(Principal Planning Officer (Infrastructure Planning)), Mr A Frost 
(Director of Planning and Environment), Mrs J Hotchkiss 
(Director of Growth and Place), Mrs T Murphy (Divisional 
Manager for Place), Mrs L Rudziak (Director of Housing and 
Communities), Mrs D Shepherd (Chief Executive) and 
Mr J Ward (Director of Corporate Services) 

   
62    Minutes  

 
Cllr Apel explained that Cllr Cross had submitted the following amendments: 
  
Minute 56 – page 5 of the agenda pack. The first recorded vote should read 22 for, 6 
against and 8 absent not 6. 
  
Minute 56 – page 6 of the agenda pack. The second recorded vote should read 19 
for, 9 against and should also say 8 absent. 
  
Cllr Hamilton also requested the recorded vote be reviewed to show she voted against. 
  
RESOLVED 
  
That the minutes of the Full Council meeting held on 28 November 2023 as amended be 
approved as a correct record.  
  
63    Urgent Items  

 
The Chair announced that there would be one late item to approve some additional dates 
for the Grants and Concessions Panel which would be taken under Late Items. 
  

Public Document Pack

Page 1

Agenda Item 1



  
64    Declarations of Interests  

 
Cllr Apel declared an other interest in respect of agenda item 10 as a council appointed 
trustee of Pallant House Gallery. 
  
Cllr Brown-Fuller declared an other interest in respect of agenda item 10 as a council 
appointed trustee of Chichester Festival Theatre. 
 
Cllr Bangert declared an other interest in respect of agenda item 10 as a council appointed 
trustee of Pallant House Gallery. 
  
Cllr Donna Johnson, Cllr Tim Johnson and Cllr Weller declared other interests in agenda 
items 12 and 14.  
  
65    Chair's Announcements  

 
Apologies for absence were received from Cllr Betts who was on council business, Cllr 
Burton, Cllr Cross, Cllr Hobbs, Cllr O’Kelly and Cllr Sharp. 
  
Cllr Apel also wished to note that agenda items 11 and 13 were withdrawn as they had 
been taken as Urgent Decisions following the last Cabinet meeting.  
  
66    Public Question Time  

 
Question from Simon Lloyd- Williams: 
  
The Novium Museum cost the local Council taxpayers £6.9 million to build. How much of 
the taxpayers money has been spent since 2012 in keeping this white elephant afloat? 
  
Response from Cllr Brown-Fuller: 
  
Thank you for your question, Mr Lloyd – Williams.  
  
The Novium Museum and Tourist Information Centre (TIC) opened in its new building on 
Tower Street in the centre of Chichester in July 2012. Through a strong vision the museum 
and TIC service continues to strengthen its relationship with and relevance to our local 
community while growing its reputation both locally and nationally. 
  
Over the last decade, the service has taken great strides forwards in delivering its 
objectives across all areas of the service. The Novium museum delivers significant 
educational, social, and economic benefit to the local community. During the last ten years 
there have been over 340,000 visitors to the museum and in addition this many local 
schools and education settings have embraced the outreach service provided. The 
museum and TIC was greatly impacted by covid during this time and was only able to 
open for just 89 days during 2020/21, as a result of three national lockdowns, however the 
service is now on the way to visitor numbers recovering and the museum’s free admission 
policy enables the heritage of Chichester District to be accessible to everyone.  
  
Between April 2013 and March 2023, the cost to deliver the museum service averaged of 
£650k per annum, details of the service costs for each year are available on our website. 
In 2018 an economic impact assessment was completed using the Association of 

Page 2



Independent Museums (AIM) toolkit, based on the visitor numbers from 2015/16 of 45,433 
visitors, the museum’s economic benefit alone was estimated to be between £320-£455k. 
This does not include any social, educational or health benefits. We are currently 
undertaking a further economic impact assessment and a social value impact for the 
museum and results from this will be available later this year.  
  
Museums increase our sense of wellbeing, help us feel proud of where we have come 
from, inspire, challenge and stimulate us, and make us feel healthier, the true value of a 
museum to a city which is steeped in its historical and cultural activities which are so 
important to the local community and visitors’ is difficult to value. 
  
Question from Richard Plowman: 
  
“At the last Cabinet Meeting on 9th January in response to Reverend Canon Bruce 
Ruddock’s question on the IPPD proposal for an Ice rink in Priory Park on page 67 of the 
Cabinet Papers item 2. 7 and Appendix 4, you made a promise that there would be 
extensive conversations including Priory Park Society. 
  
True to your word, yourself , the Deputy Leader, Jonathan Brown and Officer, Sarah 
Peyman attended the meeting. Evidence and facts were presented which gave an entirely 
different and opposite view of the success of the Ice rink in Priory Park and its effect on the 
Christmas economy of Chichester and showed that the IPPD was based on spurious 
uncollaborated data. In fact, if you looked at the footfall figures from the published BID 
report, there was in 2018 a 9% drop in footfall at Christmas compared to 2017 with no Ice 
rink. The events strategy, which is the policy, specifically precludes an Ice rink in Priory 
Park for good reasons. To say that the grass is not part of the fabric of the Priory Park 
lacks credibility and is a farcical reason for ignoring the events strategy passed 
unanimously by Council. It was all about the damage to the grass and loss of amenity. Far 
better sites on hard standing were put forward without all these issues of Priory Park and 
the need to spend £125,000. My question Leader is, given your promise to consult fully 
and for views to be a significant part of the evaluation of the IPPD, what you are going to 
change because of the conversations with the Priory Park Society. Indeed, they are asking 
the same question but believe nothing will change. Everybody wants an Ice rink in 
Chichester in Christmas, it has failed once in Priory Park and alternative sites ruled out in 
2018 should now be explored. There is plenty of time to do this. 
  
Response from Cllr Brown-Fuller: 
  
Thank you Richard for your question and for your continued scrutiny of the proposed ice 
rink in Priory Park. You indicate in your question there are two reasons for not having an 
ice rink in Priory Park which was mainly the damage to the grass and amenity. We are 
confident that the IPPD will enable us to reinstate the grass by either re-sowing as 
required or returfing, and this will be allowed for in the tenders going forward. We can also 
ensure that during set up and break down protection is provided to the grass to ensure 
minimal damage is done. Like you, we wish to ensure that the grass and open spaces are 
open to all as soon as possible after the ice rink is taken down and as an amenity to local 
residents the park is for all residents of Chichester so they should be able to enjoy it.  
  
As for the economic value of the ice rink we know with certainty that the car parking figures 
for 2018 were considerably higher than that of 2017 and 2019. We have also checked with 
the BID who confirm that they recorded an increase in visitor numbers in 2018. We are 

Page 3



confident that an ice rink in Priory Park will boost the local economy, be well supported by 
local residents and provide a positive vibe to Chichester during the Christmas period.  
  
With regard to alternative sites, you suggest that there are numerous alternative sites. 
Following an internal review, we are clear that Priory Park is the one site that we can bring 
forward in time for this year 2024 based on timescales and the known challenges for 
alternatives sites. With regard to the Events Strategy and the Events Policy they are two 
different documents and we have carefully reviewed both documents and are satisfied that 
an ice rink in Priory Park does conform to both, but I would invite the Leader attended your 
Priory Park Association meeting who may want to add something.  
  
Cllr Moss added the following response: 
  
Thank you very much. Mr Plowman you ask if we are going to consult, and we are 
absolutely going to consult and have been consulting. Residents will have every 
opportunity to express their views over the coming weeks. The views of Priory Park 
Society are important as are the views of the wider residents of Chichester to whom Priory 
Park was given as a place of recreation. The reasons we have started the process of 
reviewing the ice rink now is to ensure we provide the best experience for residents and 
safeguard the park and reduce disturbance to local residents. If we are not confident that 
that can be achieved it will not go ahead. We very much look forward to working with all 
residents over the coming weeks on the proposed ice rink. We assure you that 
consultation will be free and open. Thank you. 
  
Question from Simon Oakley: 
  
Given the ongoing scale of littering, what is CDC's current Policy regarding the installation 
of new litter bins where requested to do so by Parish Councils? If the Policy is not to install 
new litter bins, what are the reasons for not doing so? 
  
Response from Cllr Chilton: 
  
Thank you for your question, Mr Oakley.  
  
With regards to fly tipping, the council’s street cleaning team is currently operating at 
capacity; regularly servicing more than 800 litter bins across the district. Therefore the 
installation of additional bins would require additional resource to empty them. Litter bins 
can be effective in areas of high footfall where it would be considered unreasonable for 
people to hold onto their waste, so this is where most of our bins are positioned. Where 
people can reasonably take their waste home with them we would prefer to see this 
happen as it means the waste is much more likely to be recycled.  
  
Our monitoring shows that litter levels in village centres is very low and that roadside litter 
on rural roads is the bigger problem. This said we have recently completed a districtwide 
inspection of our roads and found levels to be lower than we would expect at this time of 
year. We put this down to a couple of things; our effectiveness in litter picking highway 
verges with our own traffic management team and public behaviour change through 
promotion of the Against Litter campaign and roadside signs warning of fines if litter is 
thrown from a vehicle. 
  
In summary, installing additional litter bins would require additional resource and it would 
not address the problem of litter being thrown from moving vehicles. However officers are 

Page 4



happy to discuss concerns with parish councils where there is a demonstrable need i.e. a 
significant litter problem in an area of high footfall, where it would be considered 
unreasonable for people to take their waste home with them and recycle it. 
  
Question from Colin McKenna: 
  
Context 
  
We have seen the average world temperature rise in 2023 by nearly 1.5 degrees 
centigrade, a rise many, including a recent prime minister, were hoping to avoid before 
2050 by which time net zero achievements would have stopped any further increase. The 
projections now are that net zero is very unlikely to be reached by 2050 so temperatures 
will continue to rise beyond then. It is also projected  that the 2 degree rise could occur by 
2050 and not 2100 as previously thought. There is an inevitability now that we will 
experience more and more extreme weather events such as flooding in the winter and 
more extreme heat in summer as well as more rapidly rising sea level rises with its 
consequential impact on coastal communities arriving much sooner than projected a few 
years ago. 
  
The government states in its Climate Change Adaptation strategy that it  is “important we 
all take action to address climate change. Alongside the government’s leading role, 
councils and communities can work together to prepare for and adapt to climate change." 
  
I am a member of the Chichester U3A Climate Change Group which sees the need for the 
public in this area to be given information on the increasing risks we now face and be told 
how the district and county councils are working together to adapt local infrastructure and 
services to these risks. We believe that councils should work together to provide guidance 
and support to local parish councils on what can be done by the public and landowners to 
adapt to the expected climate extremes. However, the current CDC climate plan is silent 
on adaptation issues. It has a focus solely on reducing carbon emissions mostly within the 
council's own organisation which, though laudable, regrettably will have no measurable 
effect on the world temperature rise. 
  
While the Local Plan deals with new development and presumably its protection from 
extreme weather, the same does not apply to existing housing, businesses and other 
premises which remain at increasing risk. 
  
Question for the Council 
  
In the light of the above context what, if anything, has been done by this council to prepare 
an adaptation strategy for the increasing risks of extreme weather, when will it publish this 
and when will it publicise an action plan to meet its strategy so local communities can 
begin to prepare for what is on its way? 
  
Response from Cllr Jonathan Brown: 
  
Thank you very much for your question, and what I fear is a depressingly accurate 
statement on the context around the lack of progress made towards addressing climate 
change. 
  
The world, the country and this council have all begun to act far, far later than we should 
have. Given where we are I start by saying that I believe we have been right to prioritise 

Page 5



reducing carbon emissions rather than adaptation. On our own, cuts to CDC’s emissions 
will make a negligible difference to the global picture, but the principle is important – not 
just because we ought to be seen to be doing right thing, but to build momentum so that 
everyone makes their contributions. If everyone believed themselves justified in doing 
nothing, nothing would happen and adaptation will become more expensive and difficult to 
achieve. We need to play our part to encourage everyone to play their part. We have and 
had to start somewhere. 
  
And on adaptation we have not been doing nothing. There is some overlap between 
actions taken to reduce carbon emissions and to adapt to climate change. For example, 
better home insulation will reduce carbon emissions and will help occupants cope with 
more extreme periods of hot and cold weather. We are conscious of these opportunities, 
but it is true that they do not sit within a dedicated climate change adaptation strategy. 
  
That said, were we to have one, we would undoubtedly want to focus on what we could do 
or influence and so would be doing actions like these. We have virtually no influence over 
transport, health provision, etc. and an overarching strategy would need to cover these 
and other areas. As with the Climate Change plan, it would not make sense to dedicate a 
lot of resource to a policy area that we as a Council had no responsibility for or power or 
resource to deliver on. 
  
In any case, as with the approach to carbon emissions, any plan of action will inevitably 
need to be supported by a range of schemes – large and small. Absent serious policy or 
financial support from national government and with finite resources at our disposal, our 
view is that ‘big wins’ should be prioritised over multiple smaller projects that even together 
do not add up to very much. We want to focus on policy areas where we can have real 
influence and to deal with the biggest threats. 
  
In our district arguably the biggest climate change threat is flooding – particularly coastal 
and river flooding. We are already working on addressing these issues. On the agenda for 
today’s Council we have a proposal for a Selsey Coastal Scheme. This is a colossal, multi-
million pound project that will run over many years. It is probably the single most impactful 
action this Council can take – in partnership – to help our communities adapt to climate 
change. We will shortly – I hope by March – be ready to kick off a new Chichester Harbour 
Investment and Adaptation Plan too. This will look at almost the whole of the district’s 
coast, with a view to helping all of our coastal communities adapt to climate change. If we 
are successful, this will be another multi-million pound, multi-year partnership project. It will 
be coming to the first public Environment Panel meeting on 29th January – so I would 
encourage you to attend if you can. 
  
I hope that we will also be in a position to say something in the relatively near future about 
some work on rivers in the district too. 
  
Apart from this, one of the other main policy areas we can influence in the district is – in 
theory – planning, although everyone can see the dysfunctionality of the Planning system. 
As you will be aware, the LP addresses new builds. However, new posts recruited to the 
Environment team will have some positive influence on planning applications working their 
way through the system. And they will help us try to maximise the taking up of govt. 
schemes, such as home insulation for existing properties. We are also doing a great deal 
of tree planting – 25,000 planted in the district since 2021 – including for shade and 
shelter. 
  

Page 6



We will also proactively support the efforts of other bodies, working in partnership with 
WSCC and the other Districts and Boroughs in West Sussex on water usage and 
drainage. 
  
I do acknowledge that we haven’t been able to say very much on the subject of adaptation 
over the last few months, not as much as I would have liked, but I hope that this goes 
some way to explaining what we have been doing and that you will soon start to see much 
more information on the schemes we have been working on. 
  
You are right – we have all left it too late to keep the earth’s temperature within sensible 
boundaries so we will have to adapt. To answer your question plainly, we do not have a 
dedicated adaptation strategy and while I don’t rule out doing some more formal work on a 
climate adaptation framework in the future, for the time being I think we are right to 
prioritise work on the schemes that will make the biggest difference, even if they’re going 
to be long, complex and expensive projects. We cannot do everything, certainly not at 
once and afford to delay. 
  
As the chair is not permitting follow up questions now I am happy to follow up with you 
outside of this meeting. 
  
67    Commuted Sums Spending Policy (Affordable Housing)  

 
Cllr Moss proposed the recommendations which were seconded by Cllr Bangert. Cllr Moss 
then introduced the item in Cllr Bett’s absence as he was attending an emergency housing 
meeting in Westminster.  
  
In a vote the following resolutions were approved: 
  

1.    The adoption of a Commuted Sums Spending Policy (Affordable Housing) as 
amended at appendix 1. 

2.    That delegated powers are given to the Director of Housing and Communities, 
following consultation with the Cabinet member for Housing, Revenues and 
Benefits, to make minor amendments to the policy. 

  
68    Housing Covenants policy  

 
Cllr Moss proposed the recommendations which were seconded by Cllr Bangert. Cllr Moss 
then introduced the item in Cllr Bett’s absence.  
  
Cllr Briscoe gave his support to the recommendations.  
  
Cllr Brown-Fuller also gave her support to the recommendations. She clarified that the 
Policy would ensure that the eligible homes are sold to local people.  
  
In a vote the following resolution was approved: 
  
The introduction of a policy for determining applications relating to properties 
subject to a restriction under Sections 37 and 157 of the Housing Act 1985, or any 
other restriction of this nature as attached at appendix 1 as amended.  
  
69    Consideration of Consultation Responses Received on Chichester District 

Council’s Draft Infrastructure Business Plan 2024-2029  

Page 7



 
Cllr Brisbane proposed the recommendations which were seconded by Cllr Moss. Cllr 
Brisbane then introduced the item.  
  
Cllr Brisbane outlined some amendments: 
  

       IBP 155 Willow Park, Terminus Road GP hub. A request for a CIL increase of £1.5 
million to £1.65 million. 

       IBP 726 Southbourne Surgery. The project is delayed from 2023-2024 to 2027-
2028.  

  
Cllr Hickson shared concerns at the slip of IBP 726. She explained that the surgery 
continued to struggle to meet the growing demand of the residents. Cllr Brisbane 
explained that the officers had been informed by the NHS that there were several reasons 
for the delay including the inflation cost increases, reviewing what can be achieved from 
the current budget and evidence suggesting that residents in newly built houses are 
registering at alternative GP surgeries. In addition the NHS is putting greater focus on IBP 
155 Willow Park hub. Cllr Hickson asked that officers feedback her concerns. Cllr Bangert 
also queried why people are not registering at the surgery.  
  
Cllr Moss requested an opportunity for members to review the IBP over the next few 
months to see if anything can be done to help move any of the projects forward.  
  
Cllr Quail requested that the LCWIP be extended from the bottom of Centurion Way to 
Orchard Street. Cllr Brown explained that it is not one of the routes being prioritised by 
West Sussex County Council (WSCC) at this stage.  
  
With reference to IBP 353 Cllr Potter asked why the cost had increased by £2 million. Cllr 
Brisbane explained it was likely to be due to inflation related increases. Mrs Dower agreed 
to request an update to feedback to members.   
  
Cllr Vivian requested an update on IBP 208. He explained that City Council had passed a 
motion relating to issues with the city’s pavements. Cllr Moss explained that last year 
funding had been approved for a study. A further update is due back shortly. He confirmed 
that he would chase it up. Cllr Brown clarified that the study and options are needed before 
the next steps would be known.  
  
In a vote the following resolutions were approved: 
  

1.    Approves the proposed responses to the representations received and 
subsequent modifications to the Draft Infrastructure Business Plan 2024-2029 
as set out in Appendix 1; and; 

2.    Approves the amended IBP (Appendix 3) including the CIL Spending Plan 
attached as Appendix 2. 

  
70    Corporate Plan and Initial Project Proposals for 2024-2025  

 
Cllr Moss proposed the recommendations which were seconded by Cllr Brown. Cllr Moss 
then introduced the item. It was confirmed that minor changes and amendments at 
Cabinet would be included in the refreshed Plan. Notably that the date be amended to 
Spring 2025 for the adoption of the Local Plan. 
  

Page 8



In a vote the following resolutions were approved: 
  
RESOLVED 
  

1.    To approve the refreshed Corporate Plan 2022-2025 as set out in appendix 1. 
2.    That Council sets aside a further £3,628,800 from the Council’s General Fund 

Reserve to fund the projects identified in para 5.4(b), with release of funding 
being subject to future consideration by Full Council. 

  
71    Cultural Grants Extension  

 
Cllr Brown-Fuller proposed the recommendations which were seconded by Cllr Bangert. 
Cllr Brown-Fuller then introduced the item.  
  
Cllr Bangert commented that other cultural organisations should be encouraged. Cllr 
Brown-Fuller confirmed that the Events Strategy echoes that approach.  
  
Cllr Quail commented on the level of the funding. She suggested that the amounts were 
small comparative to the community work undertaken. Cllr Moss thanked Cllr Quail for her 
comment and spoke in favour of the district’s cultural offers.  
  
Mr Bennett clarified that Cllr Brown-Fuller had an ‘other interest’ as she is appointed to the 
Chichester Festival Theatre by the Council. This meant that she was entitled to participate 
in the debate and vote on the item. 
  
In a vote the following resolutions were approved: 
  
RESOLVED 
  

1.    That the funding agreement for Chichester Festival Theatre is extended for a 
further year until 31 March 2025 to allow for the results from the social and 
economic impact assessment to be fully considered. 

2.    That the funding agreement for Pallant House Gallery is extended for a further 
year until 31 March 2025 to allow for the results from the social and economic 
impact assessment to be fully considered. 

  
72    Public Conveniences Refurbishment  

 
This item was withdrawn as an Urgent Decision was taken following the Cabinet meeting.  
  
73    Review of Parking Charges  

 
Cllr Desai moved the recommendations which were seconded by Cllr Moss. 
  
Cllr Apel confirmed that she had accepted a major amendment from Cllr Boulcott. Cllr 
Boulcott moved his amendment which was seconded by Cllr Weller.  
  
Cllr Desai then provided the introduction.  
  
Cllr Boulcott then outlined his amendment motion.  
  

Page 9



Cllr Desai responded by explaining that the increase in parking charges is based on 
inflation. She added that only five responses were received for the consultation. She 
explained that changes to parking times can often cause confusion if there are different 
times for different car parks. In addition 30% revenue would be lost in rural car parks and 
65% revenue from evening charges if the amendment were approved. Cllr Desai added 
that she would like to extend the membership of the Chichester District Parking Forum to 
additional stakeholders.  
  
Cllr Burkhart asked what the maximum increase as a percentage a car park could expect 
at any one time. Mrs Murphy clarified that some car parks will be in line with the average of 
6.7% with some higher and some lower. The overall net effect will be charges in line with 
inflation charges. She added that there has to be a level of rounding up or down.  
  
Cllr Donna Johnson explained that hospitality had been impacted as car park charges can 
impact on how long people choose to stay in an area. She added that if visitors do not 
want to pay the parking they will leave. For rural areas free parking on Sunday often 
encourages visitors. Mrs Murphy explained that the amendment to 8pm for short stay car 
parks helps with environmental considerations. She added that elsewhere in the south 
some car parks have 24 hour charges in place. She confirmed that there had not been a 
significant level of complaints. She added that the rural car parks would continue to have 
the first one or two hours free.  
  
Cllr Briscoe commented that car park revenue provides funding for some of the council’s 
functions. He gave his support to Cllr Boulcott’s amendment. 
  
Cllr Weller gave her support to Cllr Boulcott’s amendment. She commented that charges 
on a Sunday would reduce the number of visitors to East Beach, Selsey.  
  
Cllr Tim Johnson referred to Arundel and Bognor’s lower prices on a Sunday. He asked if 
the amendments could be taken as two separate votes. Cllr Apel confirmed that she would 
accept two votes with each element of the amendment taken separately. 
  
Cllr Young explained that he could not support the amendment. He added that car parking 
charges support services. He asked members to consider whether people are less likely to 
stay longer if there is a short amount of time you can park for free. Cllr Desai clarified that 
with MiPermit you can update your parking and stay wherever you are.  
  
Cllr Brown explained that there has to be a balance as parking income balances over 
services. He explained that he could not support the amendment as the money would 
have to be found from elsewhere.  
  
Cllr Chant asked if there would be an increase cost in parking enforcement and what the 
effect would be. Mrs Murphy explained that if any of the amendments were approved it 
would redirect the priority of the parking enforcement resources accordingly.  
  
Cllr Brown-Fuller asked how the council would be advertising the changes. Mrs Murphy 
confirmed that there will be notices and a publication of changes to parking charges. There 
will then be signage in the car parks.  
  
Cllr Hamilton commented on parking charges increases benefitting online retailers. She 
explained that it did not support the support local scheme. 
  

Page 10



Cllr Potter then requested a recorded vote. Cllr Briscoe, Cllr Burkart, Cllr Hamilton and Cllr 
Boulcott supported a recorded vote. 
  
Mrs Shepherd then took the first vote on the amendment motion regarding charges to rural 
car parks on Sundays. Mrs Shepherd started to take the vote. Members sought some 
clarity. Mr Bennett explained that there had already been two votes for the amendment . 
Cllr Apel read the amendment to all members. The vote continued.  
  
Cllr Apel – For 
Cllr Ballantyne – For 
Cllr Bangert – For 
Cllr Bates – Against 
Cllr Betts – Absent  
Cllr Boulcott – For 
Cllr Brisbane – Against 
Cllr Briscoe – For 
Cllr Brookes-Harmer – Against 
Cllr Brown – Against 
Cllr Brown-Fuller – Against 
Cllr Burkhart – For 
Cllr Burton – Absent 
Cllr Chant – Abstain 
Cllr Chilton – Against 
Cllr Corfield – Against 
Cllr Cross – Absent 
Cllr Desai – Against 
Cllr Evans – For 
Cllr Hamilton – Abstain 
Cllr Hastain – Against 
Cllr Hickson – Against 
Cllr Hobbs – Absent  
Cllr Donna Johnson – For 
Cllr Stephen Johnson – Against 
Cllr Tim Johnson – For 
Cllr Moss – Against 
Cllr Newberry – For 
Cllr O’Kelly – Absent 
Cllr Potter – For 
Cllr Quail – Against 
Cllr Sharp – Absent 
Cllr Todhunter – Against 
Cllr Vivian – Against 
Cllr Weller – For 
Cllr Young – Against 
  
Totals = 12 For, 16 Against, 2 Abstain, 6 Absent. 
  
The amendment was not carried. 
  
Cllr Apel then read the second part of the amendment. Cllr Brown asked for this to be 
clarified. Mrs Shepherd explained that the substantive recommendation requests evening 

Page 11



parking charges to go up to 8pm in the evening. The amendment motion requests evening 
parking charges to go up to 7pm.  
 
Members then voted on the second amendment. 
  
Cllr Apel – For 
Cllr Ballantyne – Against 
Cllr Bangert – For 
Cllr Bates – Against 
Cllr Betts – Absent  
Cllr Boulcott – For 
Cllr Brisbane – Against 
Cllr Briscoe – Abstain 
Cllr Brookes-Harmer – Against 
Cllr Brown – Against 
Cllr Brown-Fuller – Against 
Cllr Burkhart – Abstain 
Cllr Burton – Absent 
Cllr Chant – For 
Cllr Chilton – Against 
Cllr Corfield – Against 
Cllr Cross – Absent 
Cllr Desai – Against 
Cllr Evans – Against 
Cllr Hamilton – Abstain 
Cllr Hastain – Against 
Cllr Hickson – Against 
Cllr Hobbs – Absent  
Cllr Donna Johnson – For 
Cllr Stephen Johnson – Against 
Cllr Tim Johnson – For 
Cllr Moss – Against 
Cllr Newberry – Against 
Cllr O’Kelly – Absent 
Cllr Potter – For 
Cllr Quail – Against 
Cllr Sharp – Absent 
Cllr Todhunter – Against 
Cllr Vivian – Against 
Cllr Weller – For 
Cllr Young – Against 
  
Totals = 8 For, 19 Against, 3 Abstain, 6 Absent. 
  
The second amendment was not carried. 
  
Members then took a vote on the substantive motion. Cllr Briscoe, Cllr Potter, Cllr Burkhart 
and Cllr Boulcott requested a recorded vote.  
  
Cllr Apel – Against 
Cllr Ballantyne – For 
Cllr Bangert – Abstain 

Page 12



Cllr Bates – For 
Cllr Betts – Absent  
Cllr Boulcott – Against 
Cllr Brisbane – For 
Cllr Briscoe – Against 
Cllr Brookes-Harmer – For 
Cllr Brown – For 
Cllr Brown-Fuller – For 
Cllr Burkhart – Against 
Cllr Burton – Absent 
Cllr Chant – Abstain 
Cllr Chilton – For 
Cllr Corfield – For 
Cllr Cross – Absent 
Cllr Desai – For 
Cllr Evans – Abstain 
Cllr Hamilton – Against 
Cllr Hastain – For 
Cllr Hickson – For 
Cllr Hobbs – Absent  
Cllr Donna Johnson – Against 
Cllr Stephen Johnson – For 
Cllr Tim Johnson – Against 
Cllr Moss – For 
Cllr Newberry – For 
Cllr O’Kelly – Absent 
Cllr Potter – Against 
Cllr Quail – For 
Cllr Sharp – Absent 
Cllr Todhunter – For 
Cllr Vivian – For 
Cllr Weller – Against 
Cllr Young – For 
  
Totals = 18 For, 9 Against, 3 Abstain, 6 Absent. 
  
The substantive motion was carried.   
  
RESOLVED 
  
To approve the proposal as set out in 5.1 of the Cabinet report on the increases to 
the car parking charges from 1 April 2024. 
  
74    Section 106 Allocation for The Selsey Centre  

 
This item was withdrawn as an Urgent Decision was taken following the Cabinet meeting.  
  
75    Selsey Coastal Scheme - Next Stage Plan  

 
Cllr Brown moved the recommendations which were seconded by Cllr Moss. Cllr Brown 
then introduced the item.  
  

Page 13



Cllr Tim Johnson welcomed the proposal to combat the effects of climate change.  
  
In a vote the following resolutions were approved: 
  
RESOLVED 
  

1.    Approval of the Project Initiation Document (Appendix 1). 
2.    Approval of submission of a business case to the Environment Agency for 

Grant in Aid (GiA) funding of the option appraisal & outline design stage of 
scheme development. 

3.    Approval for undertaking the next stage of scheme development (option 
appraisal and outline design), if GiA funding is secured. 

4.    To note the significant funding gap anticipated and undertake to explore 
funding options towards any future construction stage, including a 
supporting letter to the Environment Agency in order to address the funding 
gap and enable a scheme at Selsey. (para 5.3) 

5.    That delegated authority is given to the Director of Planning and Environment, 
in consultation with the Director of Corporate Services, for the Grant in Aid 
funding spend and appointment of professional services for the Selsey 
scheme, and to agree project  financial tolerances and spend with the delivery 
team. (Para 5.1, 5.5 & 5.6) 

  
Members took a 10 minute break. 
  
Cllr Betts joined the meeting. 
  
76    Climate Emergency Detailed Action Plan - Annual Progress Report  

 
Cllr Brown moved the recommendation. Cllr Moss seconded.  Cllr Brown then introduced 
the item. 
  
In a vote the following resolution was approved: 
  
RESOLVED 
  
That Council notes the report and the progress on implementing the Climate 
Emergency Action Plan. 
  
77    Finalised Draft Statement of Community Involvement (SCI) for Adoption  

 
Cllr Brisbane moved the recommendation. Cllr Moss seconded. Cllr Brisbane then 
introduced the item.  
  
Cllr Stephen Johnson asked whether anything could be done to make the comments on 
the planning portal more viewer friendly. He explained that it can be difficult to see 
comments from others in those instances where an application has a lot of comments. He 
confirmed that he was happy to have a response outside of the meeting. Mr Frost 
explained about Information Commissioner General Data Protection Regulation 
compliance governing what information can be shared online. Cllr Stephen Johnson 
clarified that he was referring to the summary page of documents. Mr Bennett confirmed 
that as a data protection matter it is best dealt with outside of the meeting. He suggested a 
meeting with Cllr Stephen Johnson and officers.  

Page 14



  
In a vote the following resolution was approved: 
  
RESOLVED 
  
That Council approve the finalised draft Statement of Community Involvement for 
adoption. 
  
78    Urgent Decision Notice - S106 Community Facilities Contribution  

 
On behalf of the council Cllr Apel noted the Urgent Decision Notice.  
  
79    Questions to the Executive  

 
Cllr Hamilton asked a question regarding East Beach Car Park, Selsey. Mr Bennett 
explained that this relates to a legal matter that the council had provided comment on. He 
added that it is up to the council to ensure that its car parks are not being used in an 
unauthorised way. He confirmed that the legal department were instructed to issue a 
notice due to lack of response to previous correspondence.  
  
Cllr Chant spoke in favour of the local arts scene and its positive impact on the local 
community. Cllr Chant then asked what the council is doing to support local arts group and 
centres. Cllr Brown-Fuller thanked Cllr Chant for the question. She explained that 
Chichester has a large array of arts organisations and groups. She outlined organisations 
and events and festivals. She confirmed the difference the access to the arts can make to 
individuals. She explained that the council continues to fund the theatre and the gallery in 
their outreach programmes across the district. She added information about upcoming 
events including the upcoming laser event which is being organised by the council’s 
events officer.  
  
Cllr Briscoe wished to raise a matter of thanks which Mr Bennett advised he should do so 
out of the meeting. 
  
Cllr Moss wished to formally welcome Cllr Betts to the meeting.   
  
80    Late Items  

 
Cllr Apel confirmed that she had one late item. 
  
Following the approval of the 2024/25 Calendar of Meetings in November 2023 officers 
have considered the need for additional Grants and Concessions Panel meetings this year 
rising from two meetings to four meetings. In order to best space these meetings across 
the year the following dates are proposed: 
  
26 June 2024 
9 October 2024  
29 January 2025 
19 March 2025 
  
In a vote the following resolution was approved: 
  
 

Page 15



RESOLVED 
  
That the following dates be approved for the Grants and Concessions Panel for 2024/25: 
  
26 June 2024 
9 October 2024  
29 January 2025 
19 March 2025 
  
81    Exclusion of the press and public  

 
There was no requirement to exclude the public and the press.  
  
82    Urgent Decision Notice (PART II Exempt) - Public Conveniences 

Refurbishment  
 

On behalf of the council Cllr Apel noted the Urgent Decision Notice.  
 
 
 
The meeting ended at 4.38 pm  

 
 
 
 
CHAIRMAN 

  
Date: 

 
 

Page 16



Page 17

Agenda Item 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Chichester District Council 

COUNCIL        27 February 2024 

Council Tax Resolution 

 
1. Contacts 

Cabinet Member: 
Mark Chilton, Cabinet Member for Finance, Corporate Services, and Chichester 
Contract Services    
Tel: 07836589342 Email: mchilton@chichester.gov.uk 
 
Report Authors: 
John Ward, Director of Corporate Services  
Tel: 01243 534805 Email: jward@chichester.gov.uk 
 
David Cooper, Group Accountant  
Tel: 01243 534733  Email: dcooper@chichester.gov.uk 

 
 
2. Recommendation  

2.1. That having considered the Cabinet’s budget proposals from their 
meeting of 6 February 2024, Council are asked to also approve the 
Council Tax Resolutions as set out in Appendix A. 

3. Main Report 

3.1 Introduction  

3.1.1 The Cabinet at its meeting on 6 February 2024 recommended that Council 
approve a £5.41 (2.99%) Council Tax increase for 2024-25.  The purpose of 
this report is to enable Council to make the necessary resolutions in relation 
to the setting of Council Tax for 2024-25. 

3.1.2 Section 30(1) of the Local Government Finance Act 1992 requires the Council 
to set an amount of Council Tax each financial year for each category of 
dwelling in its area.  Chichester District Council, as a billing authority for the 
purposes of Council Tax, is required to set its Council Tax before 11 March in 
the financial year preceding that for which the Council Tax is set. 

3.1.3 These amounts are based on the Council’s own budget, plus precepts from 
Parish Councils where applicable, plus shares of the budget for West Sussex 
County Council and The Police and Crime Commissioner for Sussex, all 
divided by the tax base.  At its meeting on 5 December 2023, the Cabinet 
approved the tax base for the Chichester District and for each of the 
Parish/Town Council areas for 2024-25 totalling 56,163.0 Band D equivalents.  

3.1.4 For the purpose of calculating council tax, dwellings are allocated to valuation 
bands and the amount of Council Tax paid for dwellings in each band is 
calculated using nationally set weightings for each band. 

Page 19

Agenda Item 8

mailto:mchilton@chichester.gov.uk
mailto:jward@chichester.gov.uk
mailto:dcooper@chichester.gov.uk


3.1.5 The precept levels of the other precepting bodies are as follows: 

Parish and Town Councils 

The Parish and Town Council precepts for 2024-25 are detailed in Appendix 
C and total £4,678,454.69.  The increase in the average Band D Council Tax 
for Parish and Town Councils is 9.77% and results in an average Band D 
Council Tax figure of £83.30 for 2024-25. 

West Sussex County Council 

West Sussex County Council met on 16 February 2024 and set their precept 
at £96,316,736.85. This results in a Band D Council Tax of £1,714.95, a 
4.99% increase on the previous year.  

The Police and Crime Commissioner for Sussex 

The Police and Crime Commissioner for Sussex met on 8 February 2024 and 
set their precept at £14,204,184.33. This results in a Band D Council Tax of 
£252.91, an increase of 5.4% on the previous year.  

3.2 Explanatory Note 

3.2.1 The Act specifies the calculations required and the resolution is structured to 
meet those requirements.  The resolution is divided into the following 
sections: 

a) Council Tax Base (Resolution 1) 

This resolution stipulates the Council Tax Base for the forthcoming 
financial year, as agreed by the Cabinet at its meeting on 5 December 
2023. 

b) Council Tax Requirement (Resolution 2) 

This resolution sets the Councils own Council Tax Requirement for the 
purpose of setting council tax.  It represents the amount of council tax 
that the Council must collect from the council tax payers in its area to 
fund the budget for its own activities for the forthcoming year.   
The Council Tax Requirement is calculated by taking the Council’s Net 
Revenue Budget for 2024-25 of £17,618,700 and deducting the 
aggregate of the amount of support the Council receives from the 
government in the form of the Formula Grant and other Non-specific 
Grants, and transfers to or from the Collection Fund.  
 

c) Basic Amount of Council Tax (Resolution 3) 

This resolution sets the Basic Amount of Council Tax for each part of 
the Council’s area.  These amounts are based on precepts from parish 
councils in addition to the budget for the Council’s own activities and 
hence the Basic Amount of Council Tax differs between parts of the 
Council’s area.  
 
 

Page 20



d) Precepts of Major Precepting Authorities (Resolution 4) 

As a billing authority, the Council also collects council tax in its area on 
behalf of West Sussex County Council and The Police and Crime 
Commissioner for Sussex.  The amount that they precept is based on 
their Council Tax Requirement, divided between West Sussex districts 
and boroughs in proportion to the number of Band D equivalent 
dwellings in each district/borough area.  

e) Setting of Council Tax (Resolution 5) 

This resolution sets out the total amount of council tax payable for each 
category of dwelling and for each part of the Council’s area, including 
the basic amount for each part of the Council’s area plus the amounts 
precepted by West Sussex County Council and The Police and Crime 
Commissioner for Sussex.  
 

f) Excessive Council Tax Increases (Resolution 6) 

The Localism Act 2011 abolished the council tax capping regime in 
England and introduced a new chapter into the Local Government 
Finance 1992 Act, making provision for council tax referendums to be 
held if an authority increases its council tax by an amount exceeding 
the principles determined by the Secretary of State and agreed by the 
House of Commons. 
 
Under Section 52ZC of the 1992 Act, the principles for 2024-25 are, 
that authorities such as Chichester (i.e. any shire district council) are 
required to seek approval from their electorate in a referendum if, 
compared with 2023-24, they set a council tax increase of 3% (or more 
than 3%) or more than £5.00 whichever is greater.    

 
Section 52ZB of the 1992 Act requires the Council to determine 
whether its Relevant Basic Amount of Council Tax is excessive in 
accordance with these principles.   
    

4. Background Papers 

4.1. Budget Spending Plans Report submitted to the Cabinet on 6 February 2024. 
 
5. Appendices 

Appendix A  Council Tax Resolutions 
Appendix B Council Tax charges 2024-25 
Appendix C Town and Parish Council precepts 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 21



Appendix A 
  

Chichester District Council 
 

COUNCIL TAX RESOLUTION                     
 
 

The Council is recommended to resolve as follows: 
 
 
1. It be noted that on 5 December 2023, the Council calculated the Council Tax Base 

2024-25 
 

a) for the whole Council area as 56,163.0 [Item T in the formula in Section 31B 
of the Local Government Finance Act 1992, as amended (the “Act”)]; and 
 

b) for dwellings in those parts of its area to which a Parish precept relates as in 
the attached Appendix C. 

 
 

2. That the Council Tax requirement for the Council’s own purposes for 2024-25 
(excluding Parish precepts) is £10,473,300. 
 
 

3. That the following amounts be calculated by the Council for the year 2024-25 in 
accordance with Sections 31 to 36 of the Act: 

 
a) £106,950,455 being the aggregate of the amounts which the Council 

estimates for the items set out in Section 31A(2) of the Act 
taking into account all precepts issued to it by Parish 
Councils. 

  
b) £91,798,700  being the aggregate of the amounts which the Council 

estimates for the items set out in Section 31A(3) of the Act. 
  

c) £15,151,755  being the amount by which the aggregate at 3(a) above 
exceeds the aggregate at 3(b) above, calculated by the 
Council in accordance with Section 31A(4) of the Act, as its 
Council Tax requirement for the year. (Item R), in the formula 
in Section 31B of the Act).  

 
d) £269.78 being the amount at 3(c) above (Item R), all divided by Item T 

(1(a) above), calculated by the Council in accordance with 
Section 31B of the Act, as the basic amount of its Council 
Tax for the year (including Parish precepts). 

 
e) £4,678,455   being the aggregate amount of all special items (Parish 

precepts) referred to in Section 34(1) of the Act (as per the 
attached Appendix C). 

 
f) £186.48 being the amount at 3(d) above less the result given by 

dividing the amount at 3(e) above by Item T (1(a) above), 

Page 22



calculated by the Council, in accordance with Section 34(2) 
of the Act, as the basic amount of its Council Tax for the 
year. 

 
  

4. That it be noted that for the year 2024-25, the West Sussex County Council and The 
Police and Crime Commissioner for Sussex have issued precepts to the Council in 
accordance with Section 40 of the Local Government Finance Act 1992 for each 
category of dwellings in the Council’s area as indicated in the tables below: 
 
West Sussex County Council 
 

Valuation Band 
A 
£ 

B 
£ 

C 
£ 

D 
£ 

E 
£ 

F 
£ 

G 
£ 

H 
£ 

1,143.30 1,333.85 1,524.40 1,714.95 2,096.05 2,477.15 2,858.25 3,429.90 

 
The Police and Crime Commissioner for Sussex 
 

Valuation Band 
A 
£ 

B 
£ 

C 
£ 

D 
£ 

E 
£ 

F 
£ 

G 
£ 

H 
£ 

168.61 196.71 224.81 252.91 309.11 365.31 421.52 505.82 

 
5. That the Council, in accordance with Sections 30 and 36 of the Local Government 

Finance Act 1992, hereby sets the amounts shown in Appendix B as the amounts of 
Council Tax for the year 2024-25 for each part of its area and for each of the 
categories of dwellings. 
 
 

6. That the Council hereby determines in accordance with Section 52ZB of the Local 
Government Finance Act 1992, that its relevant basic amount of Council Tax for 2024-
25 is not excessive in accordance with the principles approved by the Secretary of 
State under Section 52ZC of the Local Government Finance Act 1992.  As the billing 
authority, the Council has not been notified by a major precepting authority that its 
relevant basic amount of Council Tax for 2024-25 is excessive and that the billing 
authority is not required to hold a referendum in accordance with Section 52ZK of the 
Local Government Finance Act 1992.  
 
 

 
 

J. Ward  
Director of Corporate Services 

 

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



2024-25

BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND
A B C D E F G H
£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Chichester District Council 124.32 145.04 165.76 186.48 227.92 269.36 310.80 372.96

West Sussex County Council 1,143.30 1,333.85 1,524.40 1,714.95 2,096.05 2,477.15 2,858.25 3,429.90

The Police and Crime 
Commissioner for Sussex 168.61 196.71 224.81 252.91 309.11 365.31 421.52 505.82

Town / Parish only (a)
Town / Parish and District (b)

Total including major precepting 
authorities

(c)

(a) 42.61 49.72 56.82 63.92 78.12 92.33 106.53 127.84
(b) 166.93 194.76 222.58 250.40 306.04 361.69 417.33 500.80
(c) 1,478.84 1,725.32 1,971.79 2,218.26 2,711.20 3,204.15 3,697.10 4,436.52
(a) 31.08 36.26 41.44 46.62 56.98 67.34 77.70 93.24
(b) 155.40 181.30 207.20 233.10 284.90 336.70 388.50 466.20
(c) 1,467.31 1,711.86 1,956.41 2,200.96 2,690.06 3,179.16 3,668.27 4,401.92
(a) 30.05 35.05 40.06 45.07 55.09 65.10 75.12 90.14
(b) 154.37 180.09 205.82 231.55 283.01 334.46 385.92 463.10
(c) 1,466.28 1,710.65 1,955.03 2,199.41 2,688.17 3,176.92 3,665.69 4,398.82
(a) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(b) 124.32 145.04 165.76 186.48 227.92 269.36 310.80 372.96
(c) 1,436.23 1,675.60 1,914.97 2,154.34 2,633.08 3,111.82 3,590.57 4,308.68
(a) 57.82 67.46 77.09 86.73 106.00 125.28 144.55 173.46
(b) 182.14 212.50 242.85 273.21 333.92 394.64 455.35 546.42
(c) 1,494.05 1,743.06 1,992.06 2,241.07 2,739.08 3,237.10 3,735.12 4,482.14
(a) 31.07 36.25 41.43 46.61 56.97 67.33 77.68 93.22
(b) 155.39 181.29 207.19 233.09 284.89 336.69 388.48 466.18
(c) 1,467.30 1,711.85 1,956.40 2,200.95 2,690.05 3,179.15 3,668.25 4,401.90
(a) 62.51 72.92 83.34 93.76 114.60 135.43 156.27 187.52
(b) 186.83 217.96 249.10 280.24 342.52 404.79 467.07 560.48
(c) 1,498.74 1,748.52 1,998.31 2,248.10 2,747.68 3,247.25 3,746.84 4,496.20
(a) 58.91 68.73 78.55 88.37 108.01 127.65 147.28 176.74
(b) 183.23 213.77 244.31 274.85 335.93 397.01 458.08 549.70
(c) 1,495.14 1,744.33 1,993.52 2,242.71 2,741.09 3,239.47 3,737.85 4,485.42
(a) 47.17 55.04 62.90 70.76 86.48 102.21 117.93 141.52
(b) 171.49 200.08 228.66 257.24 314.40 371.57 428.73 514.48
(c) 1,483.40 1,730.64 1,977.87 2,225.10 2,719.56 3,214.03 3,708.50 4,450.20
(a) 38.66 45.10 51.55 57.99 70.88 83.76 96.65 115.98
(b) 162.98 190.14 217.31 244.47 298.80 353.12 407.45 488.94
(c) 1,474.89 1,720.70 1,966.52 2,212.33 2,703.96 3,195.58 3,687.22 4,424.66
(a) 56.45 65.86 75.27 84.68 103.50 122.32 141.13 169.36
(b) 180.77 210.90 241.03 271.16 331.42 391.68 451.93 542.32
(c) 1,492.68 1,741.46 1,990.24 2,239.02 2,736.58 3,234.14 3,731.70 4,478.04
(a) 46.39 54.13 61.86 69.59 85.05 100.52 115.98 139.18
(b) 170.71 199.17 227.62 256.07 312.97 369.88 426.78 512.14
(c) 1,482.62 1,729.73 1,976.83 2,223.93 2,718.13 3,212.34 3,706.55 4,447.86
(a) 18.53 21.61 24.70 27.79 33.97 40.14 46.32 55.58
(b) 142.85 166.65 190.46 214.27 261.89 309.50 357.12 428.54
(c) 1,454.76 1,697.21 1,939.67 2,182.13 2,667.05 3,151.96 3,636.89 4,364.26
(a) 29.75 34.70 39.66 44.62 54.54 64.45 74.37 89.24
(b) 154.07 179.74 205.42 231.10 282.46 333.81 385.17 462.20
(c) 1,465.98 1,710.30 1,954.63 2,198.96 2,687.62 3,176.27 3,664.94 4,397.92
(a) 41.68 48.63 55.57 62.52 76.41 90.31 104.20 125.04
(b) 166.00 193.67 221.33 249.00 304.33 359.67 415.00 498.00
(c) 1,477.91 1,724.23 1,970.54 2,216.86 2,709.49 3,202.13 3,694.77 4,433.72

Compton

Donnington

Duncton

Earnley

Cocking

Appendix B

Appledram

Barlavington

Bepton

Bignor 

Birdham

Council Tax charges

Bosham

Boxgrove

Bury

Chichester City

Chidham and Hambrook

Page 25



2024-25

BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND
A B C D E F G H
£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Appendix B
Council Tax charges

(a) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(b) 124.32 145.04 165.76 186.48 227.92 269.36 310.80 372.96
(c) 1,436.23 1,675.60 1,914.97 2,154.34 2,633.08 3,111.82 3,590.57 4,308.68
(a) 46.35 54.07 61.80 69.52 84.97 100.42 115.87 139.04
(b) 170.67 199.11 227.56 256.00 312.89 369.78 426.67 512.00
(c) 1,482.58 1,729.67 1,976.77 2,223.86 2,718.05 3,212.24 3,706.44 4,447.72
(a) 6.67 7.78 8.89 10.00 12.22 14.44 16.67 20.00
(b) 130.99 152.82 174.65 196.48 240.14 283.80 327.47 392.96
(c) 1,442.90 1,683.38 1,923.86 2,164.34 2,645.30 3,126.26 3,607.24 4,328.68
(a) 19.15 22.35 25.54 28.73 35.11 41.50 47.88 57.46
(b) 143.47 167.39 191.30 215.21 263.03 310.86 358.68 430.42
(c) 1,455.38 1,697.95 1,940.51 2,183.07 2,668.19 3,153.32 3,638.45 4,366.14
(a) 59.01 68.85 78.68 88.52 108.19 127.86 147.53 177.04
(b) 183.33 213.89 244.44 275.00 336.11 397.22 458.33 550.00
(c) 1,495.24 1,744.45 1,993.65 2,242.86 2,741.27 3,239.68 3,738.10 4,485.72
(a) 15.71 18.33 20.95 23.57 28.81 34.05 39.28 47.14
(b) 140.03 163.37 186.71 210.05 256.73 303.41 350.08 420.10
(c) 1,451.94 1,693.93 1,935.92 2,177.91 2,661.89 3,145.87 3,629.85 4,355.82
(a) 19.29 22.51 25.72 28.94 35.37 41.80 48.23 57.88
(b) 143.61 167.55 191.48 215.42 263.29 311.16 359.03 430.84
(c) 1,455.52 1,698.11 1,940.69 2,183.28 2,668.45 3,153.62 3,638.80 4,366.56
(a) 38.25 44.63 51.00 57.38 70.13 82.88 95.63 114.76
(b) 162.57 189.67 216.76 243.86 298.05 352.24 406.43 487.72
(c) 1,474.48 1,720.23 1,965.97 2,211.72 2,703.21 3,194.70 3,686.20 4,423.44
(a) 39.87 46.51 53.16 59.80 73.09 86.38 99.67 119.60
(b) 164.19 191.55 218.92 246.28 301.01 355.74 410.47 492.56
(c) 1,476.10 1,722.11 1,968.13 2,214.14 2,706.17 3,198.20 3,690.24 4,428.28
(a) 48.83 56.97 65.11 73.25 89.53 105.81 122.08 146.50
(b) 173.15 202.01 230.87 259.73 317.45 375.17 432.88 519.46
(c) 1,485.06 1,732.57 1,980.08 2,227.59 2,722.61 3,217.63 3,712.65 4,455.18
(a) 35.07 40.92 46.76 52.61 64.30 75.99 87.68 105.22
(b) 159.39 185.96 212.52 239.09 292.22 345.35 398.48 478.18
(c) 1,471.30 1,716.52 1,961.73 2,206.95 2,697.38 3,187.81 3,678.25 4,413.90
(a) 34.45 40.20 45.94 51.68 63.16 74.65 86.13 103.36
(b) 158.77 185.24 211.70 238.16 291.08 344.01 396.93 476.32
(c) 1,470.68 1,715.80 1,960.91 2,206.02 2,696.24 3,186.47 3,676.70 4,412.04
(a) 52.61 61.37 70.14 78.91 96.45 113.98 131.52 157.82
(b) 176.93 206.41 235.90 265.39 324.37 383.34 442.32 530.78
(c) 1,488.84 1,736.97 1,985.11 2,233.25 2,729.53 3,225.80 3,722.09 4,466.50
(a) 37.20 43.40 49.60 55.80 68.20 80.60 93.00 111.60
(b) 161.52 188.44 215.36 242.28 296.12 349.96 403.80 484.56
(c) 1,473.43 1,719.00 1,964.57 2,210.14 2,701.28 3,192.42 3,683.57 4,420.28
(a) 104.61 122.05 139.48 156.92 191.79 226.66 261.53 313.84
(b) 228.93 267.09 305.24 343.40 419.71 496.02 572.33 686.80
(c) 1,540.84 1,797.65 2,054.45 2,311.26 2,824.87 3,338.48 3,852.10 4,622.52
(a) 103.89 121.21 138.52 155.84 190.47 225.10 259.73 311.68
(b) 228.21 266.25 304.28 342.32 418.39 494.46 570.53 684.64
(c) 1,540.12 1,796.81 2,053.49 2,310.18 2,823.55 3,336.92 3,850.30 4,620.36
(a) 44.59 52.03 59.46 66.89 81.75 96.62 111.48 133.78
(b) 168.91 197.07 225.22 253.37 309.67 365.98 422.28 506.74
(c) 1,480.82 1,727.63 1,974.43 2,221.23 2,714.83 3,208.44 3,702.05 4,442.46
(a) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(b) 124.32 145.04 165.76 186.48 227.92 269.36 310.80 372.96
(c) 1,436.23 1,675.60 1,914.97 2,154.34 2,633.08 3,111.82 3,590.57 4,308.68
(a) 56.48 65.89 75.31 84.72 103.55 122.37 141.20 169.44
(b) 180.80 210.93 241.07 271.20 331.47 391.73 452.00 542.40
(c) 1,492.71 1,741.49 1,990.28 2,239.06 2,736.63 3,234.19 3,731.77 4,478.12

Fishbourne 

Fittleworth 

Funtington

Graffham

Harting

Heyshott

Hunston

Kirdford  

Lavant

Linch 

Lynchmere 

Fernhurst

Eartham

Easebourne 

East Dean 

East Lavington

East Wittering and Bracklesham

Ebernoe

Elsted and Treyford

Page 26



2024-25

BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND
A B C D E F G H
£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Appendix B
Council Tax charges

(a) 29.99 34.98 39.98 44.98 54.98 64.97 74.97 89.96
(b) 154.31 180.02 205.74 231.46 282.90 334.33 385.77 462.92
(c) 1,466.22 1,710.58 1,954.95 2,199.32 2,688.06 3,176.79 3,665.54 4,398.64
(a) 41.81 48.77 55.74 62.71 76.65 90.58 104.52 125.42
(b) 166.13 193.81 221.50 249.19 304.57 359.94 415.32 498.38
(c) 1,478.04 1,724.37 1,970.71 2,217.05 2,709.73 3,202.40 3,695.09 4,434.10
(a) 49.21 57.41 65.61 73.81 90.21 106.61 123.02 147.62
(b) 173.53 202.45 231.37 260.29 318.13 375.97 433.82 520.58
(c) 1,485.44 1,733.01 1,980.58 2,228.15 2,723.29 3,218.43 3,713.59 4,456.30
(a) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(b) 124.32 145.04 165.76 186.48 227.92 269.36 310.80 372.96
(c) 1,436.23 1,675.60 1,914.97 2,154.34 2,633.08 3,111.82 3,590.57 4,308.68
(a) 90.03 105.04 120.04 135.05 165.06 195.07 225.08 270.10
(b) 214.35 250.08 285.80 321.53 392.98 464.43 535.88 643.06
(c) 1,526.26 1,780.64 2,035.01 2,289.39 2,798.14 3,306.89 3,815.65 4,578.78
(a) 48.32 56.37 64.43 72.48 88.59 104.69 120.80 144.96
(b) 172.64 201.41 230.19 258.96 316.51 374.05 431.60 517.92
(c) 1,484.55 1,731.97 1,979.40 2,226.82 2,721.67 3,216.51 3,711.37 4,453.64
(a) 45.87 53.51 61.16 68.80 84.09 99.38 114.67 137.60
(b) 170.19 198.55 226.92 255.28 312.01 368.74 425.47 510.56
(c) 1,482.10 1,729.11 1,976.13 2,223.14 2,717.17 3,211.20 3,705.24 4,446.28
(a) 59.58 69.51 79.44 89.37 109.23 129.09 148.95 178.74
(b) 183.90 214.55 245.20 275.85 337.15 398.45 459.75 551.70
(c) 1,495.81 1,745.11 1,994.41 2,243.71 2,742.31 3,240.91 3,739.52 4,487.42
(a) 44.86 52.34 59.81 67.29 82.24 97.20 112.15 134.58
(b) 169.18 197.38 225.57 253.77 310.16 366.56 422.95 507.54
(c) 1,481.09 1,727.94 1,974.78 2,221.63 2,715.32 3,209.02 3,702.72 4,443.26
(a) 75.63 88.24 100.84 113.45 138.66 163.87 189.08 226.90
(b) 199.95 233.28 266.60 299.93 366.58 433.23 499.88 599.86
(c) 1,511.86 1,763.84 2,015.81 2,267.79 2,771.74 3,275.69 3,779.65 4,535.58
(a) 71.07 82.91 94.76 106.60 130.29 153.98 177.67 213.20
(b) 195.39 227.95 260.52 293.08 358.21 423.34 488.47 586.16
(c) 1,507.30 1,758.51 2,009.73 2,260.94 2,763.37 3,265.80 3,768.24 4,521.88
(a) 35.87 41.85 47.83 53.81 65.77 77.73 89.68 107.62
(b) 160.19 186.89 213.59 240.29 293.69 347.09 400.48 480.58
(c) 1,472.10 1,717.45 1,962.80 2,208.15 2,698.85 3,189.55 3,680.25 4,416.30
(a) 96.49 112.57 128.65 144.73 176.89 209.05 241.22 289.46
(b) 220.81 257.61 294.41 331.21 404.81 478.41 552.02 662.42
(c) 1,532.72 1,788.17 2,043.62 2,299.07 2,809.97 3,320.87 3,831.79 4,598.14
(a) 53.14 62.00 70.85 79.71 97.42 115.14 132.85 159.42
(b) 177.46 207.04 236.61 266.19 325.34 384.50 443.65 532.38
(c) 1,489.37 1,737.60 1,985.82 2,234.05 2,730.50 3,226.96 3,723.42 4,468.10
(a) 69.15 80.68 92.20 103.73 126.78 149.83 172.88 207.46
(b) 193.47 225.72 257.96 290.21 354.70 419.19 483.68 580.42
(c) 1,505.38 1,756.28 2,007.17 2,258.07 2,759.86 3,261.65 3,763.45 4,516.14
(a) 63.32 73.87 84.43 94.98 116.09 137.19 158.30 189.96
(b) 187.64 218.91 250.19 281.46 344.01 406.55 469.10 562.92
(c) 1,499.55 1,749.47 1,999.40 2,249.32 2,749.17 3,249.01 3,748.87 4,498.64
(a) 38.71 45.16 51.61 58.06 70.96 83.86 96.77 116.12
(b) 163.03 190.20 217.37 244.54 298.88 353.22 407.57 489.08
(c) 1,474.94 1,720.76 1,966.58 2,212.40 2,704.04 3,195.68 3,687.34 4,424.80
(a) 20.83 24.31 27.78 31.25 38.19 45.14 52.08 62.50
(b) 145.15 169.35 193.54 217.73 266.11 314.50 362.88 435.46
(c) 1,457.06 1,699.91 1,942.75 2,185.59 2,671.27 3,156.96 3,642.65 4,371.18
(a) 26.81 31.27 35.74 40.21 49.15 58.08 67.02 80.42
(b) 151.13 176.31 201.50 226.69 277.07 327.44 377.82 453.38
(c) 1,463.04 1,706.87 1,950.71 2,194.55 2,682.23 3,169.90 3,657.59 4,389.10

Sidlesham 

Singleton

Southbourne

Stedham with Iping

Stopham

Stoughton

Selsey Town  

Loxwood

Lurgashall

Marden

Midhurst Town

Milland

North Mundham

Northchapel

Oving

Petworth

Plaistow and Ifold

Rogate

Lodsworth

Page 27



2024-25

BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND
A B C D E F G H
£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Appendix B
Council Tax charges

(a) 31.08 36.26 41.44 46.62 56.98 67.34 77.70 93.24
(b) 155.40 181.30 207.20 233.10 284.90 336.70 388.50 466.20
(c) 1,467.31 1,711.86 1,956.41 2,200.96 2,690.06 3,179.16 3,668.27 4,401.92
(a) 64.22 74.92 85.63 96.33 117.74 139.14 160.55 192.66
(b) 188.54 219.96 251.39 282.81 345.66 408.50 471.35 565.62
(c) 1,500.45 1,750.52 2,000.60 2,250.67 2,750.82 3,250.96 3,751.12 4,501.34
(a) 45.69 53.31 60.92 68.54 83.77 99.00 114.23 137.08
(b) 170.01 198.35 226.68 255.02 311.69 368.36 425.03 510.04
(c) 1,481.92 1,728.91 1,975.89 2,222.88 2,716.85 3,210.82 3,704.80 4,445.76
(a) 17.02 19.86 22.69 25.53 31.20 36.88 42.55 51.06
(b) 141.34 164.90 188.45 212.01 259.12 306.24 353.35 424.02
(c) 1,453.25 1,695.46 1,937.66 2,179.87 2,664.28 3,148.70 3,633.12 4,359.74
(a) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(b) 124.32 145.04 165.76 186.48 227.92 269.36 310.80 372.96
(c) 1,436.23 1,675.60 1,914.97 2,154.34 2,633.08 3,111.82 3,590.57 4,308.68
(a) 53.69 62.64 71.59 80.54 98.44 116.34 134.23 161.08
(b) 178.01 207.68 237.35 267.02 326.36 385.70 445.03 534.04
(c) 1,489.92 1,738.24 1,986.56 2,234.88 2,731.52 3,228.16 3,724.80 4,469.76
(a) 65.59 76.53 87.46 98.39 120.25 142.12 163.98 196.78
(b) 189.91 221.57 253.22 284.87 348.17 411.48 474.78 569.74
(c) 1,501.82 1,752.13 2,002.43 2,252.73 2,753.33 3,253.94 3,754.55 4,505.46
(a) 6.70 7.82 8.93 10.05 12.28 14.52 16.75 20.10
(b) 131.02 152.86 174.69 196.53 240.20 283.88 327.55 393.06
(c) 1,442.93 1,683.42 1,923.90 2,164.39 2,645.36 3,126.34 3,607.32 4,328.78
(a) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(b) 124.32 145.04 165.76 186.48 227.92 269.36 310.80 372.96
(c) 1,436.23 1,675.60 1,914.97 2,154.34 2,633.08 3,111.82 3,590.57 4,308.68
(a) 49.73 58.01 66.30 74.59 91.17 107.74 124.32 149.18
(b) 174.05 203.05 232.06 261.07 319.09 377.10 435.12 522.14
(c) 1,485.96 1,733.61 1,981.27 2,228.93 2,724.25 3,219.56 3,714.89 4,457.86
(a) 93.27 108.81 124.36 139.90 170.99 202.08 233.17 279.80
(b) 217.59 253.85 290.12 326.38 398.91 471.44 543.97 652.76
(c) 1,529.50 1,784.41 2,039.33 2,294.24 2,804.07 3,313.90 3,823.74 4,588.48
(a) 70.61 82.38 94.15 105.92 129.46 153.00 176.53 211.84
(b) 194.93 227.42 259.91 292.40 357.38 422.36 487.33 584.80
(c) 1,506.84 1,757.98 2,009.12 2,260.26 2,762.54 3,264.82 3,767.10 4,520.52
(a) 71.45 83.35 95.26 107.17 130.99 154.80 178.62 214.34
(b) 195.77 228.39 261.02 293.65 358.91 424.16 489.42 587.30
(c) 1,507.68 1,758.95 2,010.23 2,261.51 2,764.07 3,266.62 3,769.19 4,523.02
(a) 14.23 16.60 18.97 21.34 26.08 30.82 35.57 42.68
(b) 138.55 161.64 184.73 207.82 254.00 300.18 346.37 415.64
(c) 1,450.46 1,692.20 1,933.94 2,175.68 2,659.16 3,142.64 3,626.14 4,351.36

Wisborough Green 

Woolbeding with Redford

West Itchenor

West Lavington

West Thorney

West Wittering 

Westbourne 

Westhampnett 

West Dean 

Sutton

Tangmere

Tillington 

Trotton with Chithurst

Upwaltham

Page 28



Parish / Town Council
Tax

Base
 Precepts

£ 
Council Tax
Band D (£)

Tax
Base

Precepts
£

Council Tax
Band D (£)

Appledram 94.2 3,750.00 39.81 93.2 5,957.64 63.92 60.56%
Barlavington 57.1 2,673.94 46.83 57.4 2,675.84 46.62 -0.45%
Bepton 151.0 6,598.00 43.7 146.4 6,598.00 45.07 3.14%
Bignor 70.2 0.00 0.00 70.1 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Birdham 859.6 64,917.00 75.52 851.1 73,816.00 86.73 14.84%
Bosham 1,643.5 73,000.00 44.42 1,630.5 76,000.00 46.61 4.93%
Boxgrove 469.5 40,256.00 85.74 470.0 44,066.00 93.76 9.35%
Bury 368.5 30,337.00 82.33 374.9 33,130.00 88.37 7.34%
Chichester City 11,990.5 767,615.00 64.02 12,036.4 851,726.00 70.76 10.53%
Chidham and Hambrook 1,013.2 53,286.00 52.59 1,034.6 60,000.00 57.99 10.27%
Cocking 217.6 17,548.00 80.64 217.2 18,392.00 84.68 5.01%
Compton 221.8 14,200.00 64.02 224.9 15,650.00 69.59 8.70%
Donnington 1,035.5 27,359.00 26.42 1,040.5 28,919.00 27.79 5.19%
Duncton 228.3 10,169.50 44.54 231.4 10,325.00 44.62 0.18%
Earnley 354.9 22,208.00 62.58 356.2 22,271.00 62.52 -0.10%
Eartham 48.4 0.00 0.00 47.3 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Easebourne 1,094.8 71,329.00 65.15 1,089.8 75,763.00 69.52 6.71%
East Dean 113.9 1,139.00 10 114.3 1,143.00 10.00 0.00%
East Lavington 130.8 3,600.00 27.52 128.8 3,700.00 28.73 4.40%
East Wittering and Bracklesham 2,280.3 192,000.00 84.2 2,236.7 198,000.00 88.52 5.13%
Ebernoe 133.7 2,074.00 15.51 131.9 3,109.00 23.57 51.97%
Elsted and Treyford 172.3 4,000.00 23.22 172.8 5,000.00 28.94 24.63%
Fernhurst 1,338.9 76,250.00 56.95 1,328.9 76,250.00 57.38 0.76%
Fishbourne 1,081.0 61,991.00 57.35 1,091.1 65,244.00 59.80 4.27%
Fittleworth 541.0 35,674.00 65.94 547.9 40,133.00 73.25 11.09%
Funtington 828.6 27,100.00 32.71 825.5 43,430.00 52.61 60.84%
Graffham 347.2 13,000.00 37.44 338.6 17,500.00 51.68 38.03%
Harting 725.2 55,932.00 77.13 722.0 56,975.00 78.91 2.31%
Heyshott 167.2 7,000.00 41.87 161.3 9,000.00 55.80 33.27%
Hunston 436.1 64,311.67 147.47 432.3 67,836.52 156.92 6.41%
Kirdford  509.7 80,000.00 156.96 539.0 84,000.00 155.84 -0.71%
Lavant 718.5 32,024.76 44.57 715.7 47,875.32 66.89 50.08%
Linch 44.4 0.00 0.00 42.1 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Lynchmere 1,039.1 85,382.00 82.17 1,048.1 88,797.00 84.72 3.10%
Lodsworth 394.5 17,743.00 44.98 394.5 17,743.00 44.98 0.00%
Loxwood 859.1 49,630.00 57.77 849.9 53,295.00 62.71 8.55%
Lurgashall 351.1 25,000.00 71.2 338.7 25,000.00 73.81 3.67%
Marden 56.3 0.00 0.00 57.2 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Midhurst Town 2,328.4 242,500.00 104.15 2,299.2 310,500.00 135.05 29.67%
Milland 488.8 35,416.00 72.45 489.0 35,442.00 72.48 0.04%
North Mundham 626.0 45,817.40 73.19 620.1 42,664.61 68.80 -6.00%
Northchapel 335.3 30,000.00 89.47 335.7 30,000.00 89.37 -0.11%
Oving 1,120.9 73,182.00 65.29 1,094.5 73,649.00 67.29 3.06%
Petworth 1,308.4 148,443.00 113.45 1,312.0 148,849.00 113.45 0.00%
Plaistow and Ifold 1,133.9 118,000.00 104.07 1,125.7 120,000.00 106.60 2.43%
Rogate 797.2 39,850.00 49.99 777.6 41,843.00 53.81 7.64%
Selsey Town  4,539.1 561,900.00 123.79 4,482.4 648,747.00 144.73 16.92%
Sidlesham 621.7 47,625.00 76.6 629.5 50,180.00 79.71 4.06%
Singleton 251.2 25,341.00 100.88 256.5 26,608.00 103.73 2.83%
Southbourne 2,704.3 237,204.00 87.71 2,685.3 255,062.00 94.98 8.29%
Stedham with Iping 430.1 25,000.00 58.13 430.6 25,000.00 58.06 -0.12%
Stopham 48.3 1,500.00 31.06 48.0 1,500.00 31.25 0.61%
Stoughton 343.8 12,500.00 36.36 343.2 13,800.00 40.21 10.59%

Town and Parish Council Precepts

Appendix C

2023-24 2024-25 Council 
Tax

Increase 

Page 29



Parish / Town Council
Tax

Base
 Precepts

£ 
Council Tax
Band D (£)

Tax
Base

Precepts
£

Council Tax
Band D (£)

Sutton 127.2 5,954.96 46.82 127.7 5,953.06 46.62 -0.43%
Tangmere 1,126.3 103,330.00 91.74 1,139.1 109,730.00 96.33 5.00%
Tillington 294.8 19,500.00 66.15 299.1 20,500.00 68.54 3.61%
Trotton with Chithurst 156.7 4,000.00 25.53 156.7 4,000.00 25.53 0.00%
Upwaltham 15.3 0.00 0.00 15.3 0.00 0.00 0.00%
West Dean 218.2 13,891.50 63.66 215.5 17,357.00 80.54 26.52%
West Itchenor 405.3 39,768.04 98.12 400.1 39,365.00 98.39 0.28%
West Lavington 164.9 1,600.00 9.7 159.2 1,600.00 10.05 3.61%
West Thorney 215.8 0.00 0.00 218.9 0.00 0.00 0.00%
West Wittering 1,786.2 125,750.00 70.4 1,770.3 132,038.00 74.59 5.95%
Westbourne 961.9 126,509.00 131.52 952.6 133,264.00 139.90 6.37%
Westhampnett 702.8 70,952.00 100.96 703.2 74,482.70 105.92 4.91%
Wisborough Green 797.5 78,000.00 97.81 793.1 85,000.00 107.17 9.57%
Woolbeding with Redford 92.3 2,000.00 21.67 93.7 2,000.00 21.34 -1.52%
Total / Average 56,330.1 4,274,631.77 75.89 56,163.0 4,678,454.69 83.30 9.77%

2023-24 2024-25 Council 
Tax

Increase 

Town and Parish Precepts (continued)

Page 30


	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	Minutes

	7 Budget Spending Plans 2024-25
	8 Council Tax Resolution
	Council Tax Resolution
	Council Tax Resolution - Appendix B
	Council Tax Resolution - Appendix C


